

CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL



www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk

Minutes of the Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held in the Community Centre, Burnt Yates on Wednesday 13th September 2017

1. Present	Cllrs Whitehead, Harper, Scott, Parker, Harrison, Hull, J Jennings (Clerk) + 2 Residents	
2. Apologies	Cllr Ward	
Cllr Whitehead welcomed all to the meeting		
3. Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 19 th July 2017, having being previously circulated, were signed as a true record.	
4. Matters Arising		Actions
a. Removal of 106	On going	C/F
b. Phone Box	No response had been received – On going	C/F Clerk
c. Defibrillator	Confirmation has been received that the Cricket Club are happy to house the defib. Clerk to go ahead and order. Cllr Scott to request transfer of money from BYRA	Clerk Cllr Scott
d. Derelict land Shaw Mills	A letter has been received stating that the team no longer wish to go forward with this plan	Ended
e. Sheep Dip	Cllr Parker read from the WI notes stating that it is registered as Common Land	Ended
f. Poor man Land	A meeting has been arranged for the end of the month.	C/F
g. Transparency Code	Clerk has met Mr Hunt and website has been updated. Cllr Whitehead to put website address in Parish Magazine	Cllr Whitehead
5. Treasurers Report	To be paid J Jennings – Clerk wages & expenses - £238.77 G Scruton – Work in playground - £60.00 Monies In NEDL Wayleave £2.30	
6. Report Clir Hull	Planning on Law Lane houses imminent. Enquiry re Pye Lane a pile of dung has been left in the field in the same place, last few years. Is this ok with the beck nearby? Cllr Parker to check	Cllr Parker
7. Report CIIr Harrison	 a) A59 consultant at Kexgill reroute. Government with fund majority of work. 4 routes have been identified north of the valley and it is reported that it should take 6 years but hopefully done in 3! The road will remain open. b) Road surface dress programme has proved cost effective to extend the life of the road. c) NYCC have secured £1m for Area 6 highways for back log of 1200 pot holes. 	
	Cllr Whitehead asked about Crescent Gardens. New build delayed at contractors cost. Should be in by November. Recycling, garden waste has gone extremely well with around 19,000 houses taking up the offer. It will now be offered to anyone who didn't have it previously.	
8. Correspondence	,	1
a. HBC	A letter has been received re The Review of Polling Districts	
	<u>, </u>	

	and Polling Places asking if anyone would like to make a comment the to do so by contacting the Elections Manager, Karen Birdsall asap.	
9. Items for Discussion		
a. Bonfire	Permission was granted for village bonfire	
b. Millennium Seat/ Notice Boards	Needs treating. Cllr Whitehead to contact John Hanslow to ask to look at Shaw Mills too. It needs a good clean first. A notice to be put in Notice Boards asking for people to refrain from putting their own posters on the outside	Cllr Whitehead/ Clerk
10. Comments from the floor		
a. Traffic calming	The Residents present asked about traffic calming into Shaw Mills. Cllr Harrison stated that the starting point would be to contact Speed 95 Alice.	Clerk
11. Planning Applications		
	None to discuss	

There being no further business the meeting closed.

Next meeting Wednesday 8th November 2017